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of ammunition were shipped during World War II. 
 
Names and phone numbers for significant installation points of contact are as follows: 
 
Congressional Rep (R-9th)   Bill Shuster    
Commander     COL Victor Hagan             (717) 267-8300 
Department of Public Works   Rodney Gettig   (717) 267-5210 
Installation Project Manager   Carrie Ouellette             (410) 962-5653 
 Area Engineer    Dawn Conniff              (717) 770-7312 
 
Current Workload:  FY15 and prior ($5M) 
 

   Ongoing Design         Ongoing Construction  
 

Military Construction (MILCON) $0M      $0M  
 
Energy Conservation 
Improvement Program (ECIP)         $0M                              $5.0M 
Heating and Cooling System                                                   $3.9M 
Solar Walls                                                                              $1.1M 
 
Future Workload   FY 16   FY 17 
 
MILCON         
Rebuild Component Shop                                                     $16M  
 
For more information regarding Baltimore District support to Letterkenny Army Depot, contact Carrie 
Ouellette, Installation Project Manager, CENAB-PP-M, (410) 962-5653, or e-mail 
carrie.r.ouellette@usace.army.mil 
 

     Letterkenny Army Depot, Chambersburg, PA  

FACT SHEET as of February 2015 
 
Background:  Located near Chambersburg, Letterkenny 
Army Depot (LEAD) is in Franklin County and within the 
9th Congressional District.  Approximately 19,243 acres in 
size, LEAD is the number one provider of Air Defense and 
Tactical Missile System support to the Department of 
Defense (DoD) and foreign allies.  LEAD is DoD’s only 
organic solution for one-stop service for tactical missile 
maintenance, modification and integration. A total of 
2,030 civilian, contractor and military personnel are 
employed at the installation. 
 
Letterkenny Army Depot has served our Nation for more 
than 61 years.  On October 15, 1942, the first nine 
railroad cars of small arms ammunition arrived on the 
depot.  By December 31, 1942, over 1,707 box-car loads 
of ammunition were in storage.  Over three million tons  


